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ope station in the Dicceee, at Tozchwood Hills,
where there were, in 1886, 134 Indians and 295
catechumens. -

The Dioceses of Saskatohewan and Calgary
are for the present under oune Biskop, Sas-
katchewan Diccese comprises the civil province
of that name and a Jarge territory north of it.
Calgary corresponds with tke Province of
Alberta, The Missionary work among the
Indiaxs deals with Crees in the east and contre,
&nd with the Blackfeet and Assiniboine tribes
in the west, There are in the Dioeese twenty-
one clergymen (English and Native), of whom
eleven are supported by the C.M.S8. The Mis
sions to the Blackicot and Blood Indians, at
Blackfoot Crossing and Fort Maocleod, in the
Calgary Diocese, are yet in their early stage,
and have borne little or no fruit. The first
Bishop was Dr. John McLean, conseorated in
1874, He was sucoeeded in 1886 by Dr. Pink
ham.

The Diccese of Athabasca, as originally
formed in 1872, was estimated to contain about
a million of equare miles, but with & scattered
population not exceeding 10,000. In 1883 it
was divided inio two, the southern and much
smaller portion retaining the name of Atha.
basos.

The northern half of the original Athabeeca
Diccese became, at the divislon in 1883, the
Diocess of Mackenzie River. This enormous
and remote territory was reached by missiona-
ries in 1858, when Archdeacon Hunter volun-
teored to undertake an exploratory expedition
down the Mackerzie River, He had learned at
his station on Red River of the favorable
disposition of the Hudson's Bay Company’s
officers of the willingness of the Indians
to receive imstruotion, and the great efforts
being mwude by Roman Catholics to preoccupy
the ground, Fort SBimypson, the principal trad-
ing post on Mackenzie River, 2,250 miles from
Red River, henceforward became & new centre
of work among the Beavers, tho Slaves, and the
Chipowyans, Returning to Fort Simpson in
1869, after lengtby journeyings, Archdeacon
Hunter met with some Tuokudh Indians, who
showed & desire for the Gospel, and returring
to Red River, after & journey of nearly 5,00u
miles, he deolsred, ¢ Surely the time to favour
these poor benighted Indians is come!’ The
Rov. W. W, (atterwards Archdeacon) Kirkby
wus sent 1o carry the Gospel to them, jor the
first time within the Arctic Circle. At La
Pierr's H uce, the chief medicine man re-
nounced his curious arts in the presénce
of all; murder, infanticide (then common), and
polygumy were confessed and renounced; and
irom that day onward the Gospel bas progressed
amorg the Tukudh and other Indians and the
Eikimo From La Pierre’s House, Mr, Xirkby
went to Fort Yukon sand was warmly received
by s)me hurdreds of Tukudh or Louchenx
Indisna.

The Rev. R. MoDonald (now Atiohdeacon)
went northwards at the close of 1862 to be the
missionary to the Tukudh Icdians; and among
them he has {aboured ever since, In 1865 he
was joined by the Rev. W, C. Bompas, whose
remarkable story was told in the Gleaner for
July, 1888. These two missionaries, in the
next few years, were priv-leged to baptize over
8 thousand Tukudh converts, Mr. Bompas sleo
firat carried the Gospel to the H:kimo on the
shores of the Polar Sea When B.shop Mach-
1ay, in 1673, formed plans{or dividing Ropert's
Land Diocese into four, be nominated Mr,
Bompas for the Bishopric of Athabasca. Mr.
Bompas was summoned forthwith to England,
and was copsecrated on May 3rd, 1674, He
1elurned immediately to his diocese, and for
the past sixteen yoars he nas travelled inces-
santly &ll over iis illimitable and inhoepitable
piains, withont once leaving it even to come lo
the oivihization of Manitoba, On the division
of the diocese in 1883 he chose for bimself, the
larger and remote wild northern portion, form-
ing the new Diccese of Mackerzie River, No
other English Bishop has ever made such-im-

menss and continuous jomrneys. A journey
through the diocese, with return, without devi-
ating from & single line of route, involves &
distance of 5,00) miles, The population is abont
7000. About half of these are Indian adherents
of the Miesion, The remainder sare either
Roman Catholics or still heathen Hskimo, The
stations now ocoupied are Forts Resolution and
Rae, on the southern and porthern shores re-
spectively of Great Slave ILake; Forts Liard
aod Wrigley, in the Lisrd River district; Forts
Simpeon and Norman, on Mackenzie River;
Fort McPherson, on Peel River; La Pierre's
Houee, on Ras¢ River ; Rampart House, on Por-
oupine River; and Buxton, on the Upper
Yukon, 250 miles above Fort Yukon, in British
territory. A missionary is also stationed at
Nuklakayit, on the Yukon, in Alaska,—Chu ch
Missionary Gleaner,

OUR CONFIRMATION CLASSES—BAP-
TISM, THEINWARD AND SPIRITUAL
GRACE,

Tho consideration of the inward and spiritual
grace in Holy Bapfism will afford & renewed
opportanity for very plain and earnest speak-

ing. The candidates will once more be re-
minded of what was done for them at their
Baptism, and to what ithey were pledged in the
Laver of regeneration, whon they bcoame the
subjeots of o dealk unic sin and a new birth
nnto righteousness, when the loving and earneat
prayer was made on their behalf that the old
Adam might be 8o buried that the new man
might be raised up in them, that all osrnal
affections might die in them, and all things
helonging to the Spiril might live and grow in
them, and that they might have power and
strength to have viotory and to trinmph against
the devil, the world, and the flesh. This was
the new covenant of divine grace into which
they entered through their sureties on the day
when they were presented at tho fontof Christ's
holy baptism, when the saoramental water was
poured upon them, and they were baptized into
the Name of the Blessed Trinity. Then wore
they sanclified and cleaneed with the washing
of water by the Word, and passed from a state
of nature into a state of grace; then as by an
instroment they were grafted into the Chureh,
the promises of forgiveness of sin and of their
adoption to be the sons of God by the Holy
Ghost, weroe visibly signed and eesled, faith was
corfirmed and grace incressed by virtne of
prayer nnto God (Avt, XXVII); then ‘they
were washed from the filkhinees of their sin,
that they should afterwards livein the puroness
of their life’ (Homily, The Passion), This act
of Divine grace is fully recognized in the first
Collect in the Order of Confirmation, wherein
the Bishop prays to God on behalf of those
whom He has ‘vonchsafed to regenmerate by
water and the Holy Ghost,’ ard to whom He
has granted * forgiveness of sll their sins,’ that
they may now receive more largely aud fully
of the gifts of * the Holy Ghost the Comforter,’
It sheuld be impressed npon them that it is as
‘children of grace,’ and not as * aliens from the
commonwealth of Isracl or strangers from the
covenant of promise’ they will now come for-
ward to receive a fuller measure of grace in the
holy rite of Confirmation, This is what they
should be tanght 1o expect snd earnestly pray
for.

The conoluding exhortation in the Baptismal
Service may here be well referred to, as sotting
forth clearly the responsibilities of the baptized
life, * remembering always (as it eays) that
Baptism doth represent unto us our profession,
which is to follow the example of our Saviour
Christ, and to be made like unio Him ; that as
le ditd and rose again for us, 80 shounld -we
who are baptizad, die from gin, and rise again
unto righteounsness ; continnally mortifyieg all
our evil and corrupt affections, and daily pro-
ceeding in all virtue and godliness of living.’
It is in this spirit the candidates should now be

exhorted to pass on to their Confirmation, with
this blessed resolution in their hearts, that with
God's help they will proceed * daily in all virtuo
and goodliness )f living.’

The grace that was infused into thom at thoir
baptiem, that grew with their growth (unloss,
indeed, they received the grace of God in vain),
is now to be more fully developed. Absoluio
decision for Christ is what thoy are now called
to, to take up the vo 78 made on their behalf at
their baptism, and to ratify and confirm the
same with their own month oponly before the
Church,

Death and Resurrection ; thess are the two
key words of the Baptismai service—* a doath
unto sin and & now birth unto righteousness.’
‘Burfed with Him by baptism unto death, that
like g5 Christ was raised from the dead by the
glory of tho Father, even so we also ehould walk
in newness of lifo’ [Rom, vi, 4]. The caadi-
detes for Corfirmation are now invited to outer
more fully into this riser lifo, and take largoer
advantage of their Christian priviloges. The
opportunity of feeding that lifo with the rich
spiritual food provided for thom in the Lord's
Suppor wiil he immediately at haud; and it is
to the unfolding of thii great mystery and
blesting that the closing part of the Catechism
is dovoted.—Irish Reclesiastical Gazette,

NEWS FROM THE HOME FIELD.
DIOCESE OF NOVA SCOTIA.

Havirax.—ThoSunday School Teachers held
their regular monthly meeting on Monday, the
6th just.. in the leoture room of the Church of
England Institate, when a vory fair number of
teachors and friends made an appearance, The
ovening was devoted to Church History by the
Rev. W. B, King, Rootor of St. Luke's, it {ook
the form of a lectnre upon the * Architectare of
the English Cathedrals, illustrated by a magio
lantern, Tho leoturer led his audience from
the earlieat period of Norman through-the dif-
ferent stages down to tae decoralive alyle,
pointing out the peouliarities, also giving them
examples of the transitorial periods, The last
view waa ono of St. Paul’s Cathedral, London,
showing the influence of the continental style.
A few closing remarks brought a vory pleasant
evening to a close,

Wispgor.—A very pleasant and profitable
meeting of the Avon Raral Deanery Chapter
was held at Windsor, April 8th and 9th. The
opening servico, full choral, Evensong heing
sang by the Reclor. Rov. R. C. Hind of Now-
port, reading the lesson, and the Rav.C. W.
M Cully, of St. Lnke’s Cathedral, Halifux, being
the preacher, repeating the able and instruotive
sormon delivered at Huntsport on the ocoasion
of the opening of tho new church there. Tho
gervices on the following day, April 9th, wore :
Celebration of Holy Kucharist, 7:30 &.m,, at
which the R:ctor was celcbrant.

Morping prayer and gerinon 11 a.m, at which
the Rav. Prof. Vroom, of King's College, was
preachor, Immediately aftor the latter servico
the members present assembled for business in
Chritt's Church school. We here note the ab-
gonce from the meeting of the Rev. F. J, H,
Axford, who, although having come to Wind-
sor to attend was unable to be prosent through
illness, and the Rev. Canon Brock, D.D, who
on account of ill health is uf prosent absent
from the Diocese; also Dr. Mills, of King's
College, who was unable to attend on account
of presging dutivs claiming his attention,

The chief feature of this moeting was the
discussion of the subject ¢ How best fo educate
the people in the way of giving.' Ven, Arch-
deaoon Jones opened the discmssion with an
exhaustive speech, and was followed by tho
varions members present, the outcome being
the following resolution: ¢ This Deanery views
with pleasure the recent establishment in the

Diocese of the Society of the Treasury of God,



